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ANZ BANK - 9 LYDIARD STREET NORTH

BUILDING AIALYSIS AND DESCRIPTION

This bank was constructed for the Colonial Bank in 18680 to the design of
Architect Leonard Terry.l The contractor was Messrs,Boynton and Conway. )
Separate tenders were called for the fitting out of the bank on the 4th
September 1860.3 In 1918, the Colonial Bank amalgamated with the
National Bank; since there was already a brancﬁ of this bark next deor,

the bank was sold to the London Chartered Bank on the llth November 1919.4

In 1921 the London Chartered Bank amalgamated with the E.S. & A. Bank,
which amalgamated with the ANZ Bank in November 1970.

This building is a more sophisticated composition than the other three
banks in this group. The composition has two pavilions flanking a
slightly recessed three bay collonade, the ground flocor of Roman Doric,
the upper floor in Corinthian. In each case the effect of the collonade
is minimised by the placing of windows between the columns which appear
to be original.5 The windcw guard motif in the upper coclonnade is

brought out in the Italianate balconettes to the pavilion windows.

The whole composition is surmounted by a dentillated cornice and

balustraded parapet.

The use of the pavilion to provide variety to the facade is also
seen in Terry's E.S. & A. Bank, 9 Malop Streét, Geelong, also con-

structed in 1860 by contractors Boynton & Conway.

1. Argus 8.3.1860 Tenders called.

2. Geelong Advertiser 17.5.1860.

3. Argus 4.9.1860.

4. H.Troppe 'Lecnard Terry and Some of his Banks' p.66.
Information from National Bank Archives.

5. An early photo survives of this bank dated c¢.1861, and shows
the original windows (with iron window grills) and the
original entrance.
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ANZ BANK - 9 LYDIARD STREET NORTH

BUILDING ANALYSIS AND DESCRIPTION (contd.)

The interior has been completely altered with only one cast iron

column remaining.

In 1919 a permit was obtained for the addition of a verandah and
balcony to the design of Clegg and Miller Architects. It appears
that this scheme was never undertaken.

This bank fogms part of a group of four banks designed by Leonard
Terry which forms a unique corner streetscape element to the Sturt
Street/Lydiard Street precincts. It is in good condition and is
intact externally, apart from the alteration to the door on the
left hand side, the inappropriate sign,.and the painting of the

original cement render finish.

- Latrobe Collection State Library of Victoria
H2071 c.1861
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